Getty Oil Company

Central Exploration and Production Division

P. O. Box 730
Hobbs, New Mexico

Getty Oil Company
Gasoline Plant

Box 1137

Funice, New Mexico 88231

Re: State "Q" No. 1 (Blinebry)
Section 36, T-21-S, R-37-E
Iea County, New lMexico
Gentlemen:

December 12, 1978

This is to inform you that Getty Oil Company, E & P Division, will be
needing Getty connection on the subject zone as of January 1, 1979. Presently,
the Blinebry gas is being sold to El Paso Natural Gas, but due to the reclassi-
fication of the zone from gas to oil, Getty is entitled to the Blinebry gas.

We appreciate your continued cooperation.
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Attachment

ccC:

Mr. Audra B. Cary - GOC, Midland
N.M.O.C.C. — Hobbs
File

Yours very truly,
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R. Crockett
Area Superintendent



